



## SUN VANNAK

vannak.sun@hbslaw.asia      +855 (0) 85 555 777 / 16 555 777

**POSITION** Attorney-at-Law  
**LOCATION** Phnom Penh, Cambodia  
**NATIONALITY** Cambodian  
**LANGUAGES** Khmer and English

### SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

In late 2015 and early 2016, Mr. Sun interned at Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia. In 2017, he began working for HBS LAW. In 2019, he left the firm to study his Master of Laws (LL.M.) at Sweden's Lund University. In July 2021, upon his return to Cambodia, he rejoined HBS LAW as a senior associate and then as an attorney-at-law. In addition, he is an adjunct law lecturer at the Royal University of Law and Economics.

Mr. Sun is a member of the firm's Banking & Finance, Dispute Resolution, and General Corporate & Investment Practice Groups. He has been handling matters including but not limited to, advising clients on laws and regulations applicable to general corporate and investment, drafting various agreements, conducting due diligence, representing clients before the courts and preparing various legal documents as required by our valuable clients.

### PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Banking & Finance  
General Corporate & Investment  
Dispute Resolution

### MEMBERSHIP(S)

The Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Intern: Extraordinary chambers in the courts of Cambodia  
21 December 2015-20 March 2016

Associate: HBS Law  
September 2017- August 2019

Senior Associate/Attorney-at-Law: HBS Law  
July 2021 Until Present

### QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Laws in International Human Rights Law, Lund University, Sweden, 2021

English Language Based Bachelor of Law (ELBBL), Royal University of Law and Economic, Cambodia, 2017

Bachelor of Art in Professional Communication, Institute of Foreign Language, Royal University of Phnom Penh, Cambodia, 2017

Summer Exchange Scholarship Recipient (ECUPL) 2015, East China University of Political Science and Law, China, 2015

### HOBBIES

Reading and Traveling